From: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 3,2019 11:37 AM

To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate
Subject: Re: Physical drivers

Attachments: Master_Phy_Driver_COS_V3.csv; Master_Phy_Driver_PA_V3.csv;

Physical_Driver_Calsim_ROC_LTO_Plots_V3.pdf

Cathy and Evan,

Attached are updated plots and data with water year type correctly classified. If you compare version 2 and
version 3 of the data, you would see that version 2 water types were incorrectly grouped by calendar year rather
than water year. This is corrected in the version 3 data. This mostly affected months October, November, and
December and years where water years types changed. Sorry about this error.

In addition, we are working on summaries to get at some of Evan's questions from yesterday.

Eric

On Tue, Apr 2,2019 at 2:11 PM Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Cathy and Evan.

Attached are updated plots and data that also include Shasta storage and Keswick release volume for the PA
and COS.

Eric

Eric Danner, Ph.D.

Supervisory Research Ecologist

Fisheries Ecology Division, Southwest Fisheries Science Center
110 McAllister Way

Santa Cruz, CA 95060

831-420-3917

http://swfsc.noaa.gov/
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